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Offeror Question No. 1: The RFP states that the Contractor will-maintain government furnished equipment and
properties “AS-IS”, and ensure a good use. Could we have the description of the GFE and properties at each
of Morocco FM broadcast and transmission stations? This will allow the contractor to evaluate the extend of
work and the required technical support and logistic human resources. Any information on the technical
characteristics of each broadcast and FM station.

IBB Answer No. 1:

Typical Equipment List

(Manufactures, models, power levels, power input, configurations and options may vary.)
e Transmitter: Harris 1kw Quest or Platinum Z2-7Z5

RO Satellite Dish: Prodelin, 1.8 m; Ku Band .

Satellite Receiver: Scientific Atlanta, Model D9223

Audio & Stereo Processing: Orban 8218 stereo encoder

Tower: Rohn 25G110D70; 21 m

Antenna: Shively Labs, 6812B-4 or 6832-4

Monitoring: Burk ARC16

Equipment has been professionally installed, well muinta{ined and has typically be in service for less than 5 years.

Offeror Question No 2: Will the contractor pr0V1de momtorlng, mamtenance and measurement tools for each
stations, or all system is already in place and the contractor responsibility is to provide expertise for
maintenance and monitoring. .

In other words is the contractor required to provide additional hardware and software for station maintenance
and monitoring, or the government provided equipment and logistics are enough for the purpose of this RFP.

IBB Answer No. 2:

The govemment will not provide maintenance and. measurernent tools (meaning hand tools) for any station.
Stations are in place and fully functional, contractor will have the responsibility for maintenance and
monitoring. The contractor will not be required to-provide additional software or hardware. The system, as
installed, has been standardized, where practical, across the network. In the event updates are required, to
software or equipment, it will be GFE. “

Offeror Question No. 3: The fuel and all utilities bills will be on the pass through or reimbursed? As for the
physical Secunty, frequency licenses, loglstlc consumables Would‘7

IBB Answer No. 3:

See item 11 of the Statement of Work; Utilities, leases, licensing fees and other recurring costs should be
estimated on an annual basis and included in each invoice as a monthly service fee. Physical security of the
sites is a part of the contract and the contractor S responS1b111ty and is not con51dered a recurring cost as
utilities etcetera. TR

Offeror Ouestmn No. 4: The RFP indicates that the contractér will take the take responsibilities of the stations
“as is.” Would like a clear determination on what is expected to be the contractor provided hardware and
software within this contract. e LS :

IBB Answer No. 4:

The contractor is not expected to provide additional hardware (small screws, bolts, fastener and similar items
excepted) and software. The sites are fully functional and well maintained.
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Offeror Question No. 5: We understand the contractor offer/pricing for this RFP will cover the contractor
personals (technical, support, logistics) for the preventive and corrective maintenance, monitoring, reporting
and any administrative duties for the entire facilities of radio SAWA in Morocco. The tasks include the
following equipment: Broadcasting, electrical, HVAC, electrical security, site security, plumbing, environment
maintenance, spare parts. The necessary consumables, logistics (customs,...) parts and tools necessary for the
above services will be reimbursed by the government. Please advise if our understanding is correct.

IBB Answer No. 5:

The Government will reimburse the contractor for ciistoms fees as ordered/directed by the Contracting Officer
or

his designated official. The Government will relmburse the contractor for spare parts ordered/directed by the
Contracting Officer or his designated official. Itis expect_ed that the contractor will posses the necessary tools
for the operation and maintenance of the FM system, therefore the Government will not reimburse for these

items with the exception of highly specialized and unique tools specifically related to the installed equipment,
which will be GFE.

Offeror Question No. 6: Contractor will have responsibility to pr0V1de warehousing, shelving, transport to and
from warehouse for electronic spare parts stagmg‘7

IBB Answer No. 6:

The contractor shall provide at its own expense warehousmg, shelving, transport to/from the warehouse for
electronic spare parts and supplies. ~ -

Offeror Question No. 7: Will a Foreign Service Ofﬁcer st111 be assigned at the Site?
IBB Answer No. 7: |

A Foreign Service Officer will have responsibility for all sites and will make periodic visits and inspections;
the Foreign Service Officer may or may not live in the country of operation but will be located in the
geographic area, such as a nearby country.

Offeror Question No. 8: Did the contract include the operation of the Transmitters, audio delivery and switching;
operation of the Satellite link and Timeplex multiplex equipment currently used? Do you provide Ad-Hoc
programming to anyone in Morocco using the older, smaller receive only dish?

IBB Answer No. 8:

The audio delivery to the sites is via a receive only satellite, direct. The receivers agile but generally they are
set to a service and remain on that channel. The contractor will not be involved with switching or Timeplex
multiplex equipment. This contract does not mvolve any Ad-Hoc programming to anyone in Morocco, it is
strictly for the FM transmitter sites.

Offeror Question No. 9: Do spares presently exist for the satellite equipment and tubes for the transmitters. Are
the new transmitter SSPA or traveling wave tube (TWT)?

IBB AnsWer No. 9:

Spares do not exist for the satellite equipment; LNBs are ffequently available locally. The transmitter does not
use tubes; it is solid state. See IBB Answer No. 1.
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Offeror Question No. 10: Does the contract include property accountability? Removal of HAZMAT, oil,
batteries, are there any agreements in place for the disposal of these items? Is the RFP include any road
maintenance? :

IBB Answer No. 10:

The contractor is responsible for all GFE and an ahnual ihventory, see 4.12 of the Statement of Work. There is
no HAZMAT, oil, and batteries at the FM sites. There is no road maintenance required.

Offeror Question No. 11: When was the last time the towers and buildings were painted? Are they in good
conditions?

IBB Answer No. 11: .

The BBG owned buildings are covered with 26 gauge-galvanized steel and baked on enamel finish and never
require painting. The sites located in leased space do not require contractor painting. Towers are painted at
installation and are typically less than 5 years old. General condition of all sites is excellent or better.

Offeror Question No. 12: What is the total acreage of grass cutting responsibility?

IBB Answer No. 12:

The contractor is not responsible for any grass cutting.

Offeror Question No. 13: How old are the air conditioning systems?

IBB Answer No. 13:

The air conditioning systems are typically locally procured split units and locally serviceable, age is 4 years or
less. .

Offeror Question No. 14: Are vehicles provided as GFE? Grass cutting equipment? Can the Government
provide a list of provided equipment?

IBB Answer No. 14:

There are no GFE vehicles provided. There is no requirement for Grass cutting equipment, see IBB Answer
No. 12. The GFE is as installed plus specialized test equipment and in sufficient quantity for FM maintenance.

Offeror Question No. 15: Who owns the property where the FM transmitters are located. What is the response
time required for repair of the FM stations; and, what level and detail is the current sparing? Are spares on
hand and provided?

IBB Answer No. 15:

All BBG FM sites, except Rabat, are located on property owned by local nationals with a landlord/tenant
relationship. This is broadcasting, the response time is paramount; see 4.1 of the Statement of Work for a
maximum acceptable response time. Transmitter board level spares exist, in Morocco; other equipment is
unspared.

Offeror Question No. 16: Are there currently any upgrades or modifications or additions to the station being
planned or being worked on that would affect manning and or requirements after contract award.

IBB Answer No. 16:

Any upgrades and modifications will be task orders and will not affect manning requirements after the contract
award.




BBGCON36086754- Amendment No. 2 Page 5 of 5
Morocco Transmitting Station Aug 06,2008

Offeror Question No. 17: Are there any licensing issues, which may have to be dealt with in the contract effort

IBB Answer No. 17:

There are annual license renewals in most countries, usually routine issues.

Offeror Question No. 18: Who is the incumbent contractof for this project?

IBB Answer No. 18:
The Government’s requirement is fully explained in the RFP

Offeror Question No. 19: Can potential offerors visit sites to evaluate mandatory needs such as security and
other technical capabilities, gear that needs to be evaluated?

IBB Answer No. 19:

Potential contractors may visit the sites, at their expense, with ample advance notice.

Offeror Question No. 20: We request an extension to allow us to analyze your answers to our questions.

IBB Answer No. 20:
The proposal due date remains 2:00 pm local time, Tuesday, August 12, 2008.




